
Dear L.G.: 

STANLEY H. BIBER, M.D., P. C. 
GENERAL SURGEON 

OFFICE PHONE (SOS) 1146-3301 

406 ARST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. 

TRINIDAD, COLORADO 81082 

February 3, 1986 

As per your letter asking for information regarding the requirements for 

anatomically changing sexual characteristics in the transexual. 
Female to Male. 

We can probably do this in two stages. The initial stage consists of the formation 
of a hollow tube abdominal pedicle graft with insertion of testicular implants and 
breast removal. The second stage consists of the release of the hollow tube 
abdominal pedicle graft, formation of glans, and pan hysterectomy with partial 
vaginectomy and possibly appendectomy. 

The projected charges barring no complications are as follows: $4,000.00 first 
stage surgery fee and $3,400.00 hospital fee. Second stage will run $3,000.00 
surgery fee and probably $3,400.00 hospital fee. 

There is $150.00 assistant fee for the first procedure and $150.00 for the second 
procedure. 

Both myself and the Mt. San Rafael Hospital require cash at the time the services 
are rendered. 

Once we set a surgical date, we require $500.00 deposit to reserve the particular 
date. The $500.00 deposit is absolutely not refundable should you cancel the 
surgery date for any reason whatsoever. 

We require that you have lived, worked and dressed in the male role for a period 
of at least one year. We must have a psychiatric evaluation plus we must have 
one additional single evaluation either by another psychiatrist or a psychologist. 
We'll need a recent photograph for our files. We also need to know your height 
and weight. 

If you should desire just a bilateral mastectomy my fee will be $1,200.00 plus 
probably another $2, 3'A().00 for hospitalization and probably another $125.00 to 
$159.00 fo the assis}�rit surg
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eon fee. 
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